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10th June 2020

Deputy Johnny Mythen

Dail Eireann

Kildare Street

Dublin 2

E: johnny.mythen@oireachtas.ie

CC pguestions@hse.ie

Re: PQ Number 7632/20

Question: To ask the Minister for Health the number of tests for Covid-19 carried out in County Wexford; and the
number that were positive.

Dear Deputy Mythen

| refer to the above Parliamentary Question which has been referred by the Minister for Health to the Health Service
Executive for direct response.

There were 216 confirmed cases of COVID-19 in Wexford notified up to midnight 8/6/2020.

https://www.hpsc.ie/a-z/respiratory/coronavirus/novelcoronavirus/casesinireland/epidemiologyofcovid-
19inireland/COVID-19 Daily epidemiology report (NPHET) 10062020 v1%20website.pdf

We reviewed tests that have Co. Wexford as part of their address. This would include those from the hospital in
Wexford. Since February, the total number of tests which have been carried out on patients with an address in
Wexford is 6,591.

| hope you find this helpful.

Yours sincerely,

w ST P

Joan Gallagher

Programme Manager,

Office of the National Clinical Director Health Protection, HSE, HPSC.
@&: 087 9191276 | 5 JoanE.Gallagher@hse.ie | Joan.Gallagher@HPSC.ie
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